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MILITARY WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION ACT COMMUNICATION 
     DEFENSE COUNTERINTELLIGENCE AND SECURITY AGENCY

AUTHORITY TO PROSECUTE: 

ARTICLE I, SECTION 8, U.S. CONSTITUTION. 

COUNCIL OF NATIONAL DEFENSE ACT OF 1916, AS AMENDED. 

THE ESPIONAGE ACT OF 1917, AS AMENDED. 

THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED. 

THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED. 

THE COMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED. 

FOREIGN AGENT REGISTRATION ACT OF 1938, AS AMENDED. 

NATIONAL SECURITY ACT OF 1947, AS AMENDED. 

THE INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950, AS AMENDED. 

THE SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES CONTROL ACT OF 1950, AS AMENDED. 

THE IMMIGRATION AND NATIONALITY ACT OF 1952, AS AMENDED. 

THE COMMUNIST CONTROL ACT OF 1954, AS AMENDED. 

THE ATOMIC ENERGY ACT OF 1954, AS AMENDED. 

THE COMMUNICATIONS SATELLITE ACT OF 1962, AS AMENDED. 

UNCLASSIFIED 



UNCLASSIFIED 

PAGE 2 OF 44 

MILITARY WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION ACT COMMUNICATION 

TITLE 18 U.S.C. SECTIONS 1961-68, 792, 793, 794, 798, 1030(a)(1), 2381, and 2382. 

50 U.S.C. SECTION 783, as amended. 50 U.S.C. CHAPTER 13, AS AMENDED. 

42 U.S.C. SECTIONS 2274, 2278, AS AMENDED. 

FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE SURVEILLANCE ACT OF 1978, AS AMENDED. 

EXECUTIVE ORDER 12333 OF DECEMBER 04, 1981, AS AMENDED. 

TITLE 10 U.S.C. SECTION 1034, AS AMENDED. 

THE USA PATRIOT ACT OF 2001, AS AMENDED. 

THE INTELLIGENCE REFORM AND TERRORISM PREVENTION ACT OF 2004. 

JUSTICE AGAINST SPONSORS OF TERRORISM ACT (JASTA) OF 2016. 

JOINT HOUSE RESOLUTION AGAINST CHINA.
http://cpc.people.com.cn/english/ CLICK ON PHOTO OF Xi Jinping 

Xi Jinping 

http://english.cpc.people.com.cn/206972/206976/8188031.html 
8188031 

UNCLASSIFIED 

http://cpc.people.com.cn/english/
http://english.cpc.people.com.cn/206972/206976/8188031.html
http://english.cpc.people.com.cn/206972/206976/8188031.html
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PAGE 1 
Chicken_16_mag_14 - Genome - Assembly – NCBI 
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov › assembly › 8188031 

Chicken_16_mag_14 Organism: Candidatus Paralachnospira caecorum (firmicutes) Submitter: THE 
ROSLIN INSTITUTE Date: 2020/09/25 Assembly type: Assembly level: ... 

PAGE 3 

Сандалии Marco Bonne` 8188031 купить в интернет-магазине ... 
https://www.wildberries.ru › detail 

· Translate this page
Сандалии Marco Bonne` 8188031 в интернет-магазине Wildberries. Бесплатная доставка и
постоянные скидки!

PAGE 4 

Купить арт. 8188031 (Одежда) поставщики рынка Садовод и ... 
https://sadovod24.ru › odezhda_Me2 

· Translate this page
Платье арт. 8188031. 22.09.21. У позиции создан совместный выкуп упаковки, ниже указаны
уже заказанные размеры, вы можете выкупить ...
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  MILITARY WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION ACT COMMUNICATION

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/
http://www.wildberries.ru/
https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=ru&u=https%3A//www.wildberries.ru/catalog/8188031/detail.aspx&prev=search&pto=aue
https://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=ru&u=https%3A//sadovod24.ru/zhenshchinam_uXj/odezhda_Me2/platya_sarafany_zAM/platya_midi_xK4/8188031/&prev=search&pto=aue
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PAGE 5 

Company Snapshot T & D TRANSPORT AND SERVICES INC 
https://safer.fmcsa.dot.gov › query 

Carrier and other users: FMCSA provides the Company Safety Profile (CSP) to motor carriers and the 
general public interested in obtaining greater detail on a ... 
You visited this page on 1/1/22. 

PAGE 5 

8188031 

https://safer.fmcsa.dot.gov/query.asp?query_type=queryCarrierSnapshot&query_param=USDOT&qu 
ery_string=1545258 

https://www.oig.dot.gov/fraud-hotline 

https://www.oig.dot.gov/ 

https://www.ignet.gov/ 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/inspectors-general-directory 

Home » Inspectors General 

OIG Public Affairs Point of Contact (PDF) 
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https://safer.fmcsa.dot.gov/query.asp?query_type=queryCarrierSnapshot&query_param=USDOT&query_string=1545258
https://safer.fmcsa.dot.gov/query.asp?query_type=queryCarrierSnapshot&query_param=USDOT&query_string=1545258
https://www.oig.dot.gov/fraud-hotline
https://www.oig.dot.gov/
https://www.ignet.gov/
https://www.ignet.gov/content/inspectors-general-directory
https://www.ignet.gov/
https://www.ignet.gov/sites/default/files/files/point-of-contact.pdf
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Agency for International Development 
Thomas Ullom, Acting Inspector General 
1300 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20523 
Main Phone Number: (202) 712-1150 
URL: http://oig.usaid.gov/ 
Twitter 

AmeriCorps 

The Honorable Deborah Jeffrey, Inspector General 
250 E Street, SW; Suite 4100 Washington, DC 20525 
Main Phone Number: (202) 606-9390 
Hotline Number: (800) 452-8210 
Hotline Email: hotline@americorpsoig.gov 
URL: https://www.americorpsoig.gov/hotline 
Twitter 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/agency-international-development
http://oig.usaid.gov/
https://twitter.com/USAID_OIG
https://www.ignet.gov/content/americorps
mailto:hotline@americorpsoig.gov
https://www.americorpsoig.gov/hotline
https://twitter.com/americorpsoig
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Amtrak 

Kevin H. Winters, Inspector General 
10 G Street, NE; Suite 3W-300; Washington, D.C. 20002-4285 
Main Phone Number: (202) 906-4600 
Hotline Number: (800) 468-5469 
URL: http://www.amtrakoig.gov/ 

Appalachian Regional Commission 

Phillip M. Heneghan, Inspector General 
1666 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.; Suite 215; Washington, D.C. 20009-1068 
Main Phone Number: (202) 884-7700 
Hotline Number: (800) 532-4611 
Hotline Number: (202) 884-7667 
URL: Appalachian Regional Commission 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/amtrak
http://www.amtrakoig.gov/
https://www.ignet.gov/content/appalachian-regional-commission
https://www.arc.gov/office-of-inspector-general/
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Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System/Bureau of 
Consumer Financial Protection 

Mark Bialek, Inspector General 
20th and Constitution Avenue, N.W.; Stop K-300; Washington, D.C. 20551 
Main Phone Number: (202) 973-5000 
Hotline Website: https://oig.federalreserve.gov/hotline.htm 
URL: https://oig.federalreserve.gov 
Twitter 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/board-governors-federal-reserve-systembureau-consumer-financial-protection
https://www.ignet.gov/content/board-governors-federal-reserve-systembureau-consumer-financial-protection
https://oig.federalreserve.gov/hotline.htm
https://oig.federalreserve.gov/
https://twitter.com/OIGFedCFPB
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Architect of the Capitol 

499 S. Capitol Street, SW; Suite 518; Washington, D.C. 20515 
Main Phone Number: (202) 593-0260 
Hotline Number: (877) 489-8583 
URL: Architect of the Capitol 
Twitter 

Central Intelligence Agency 

Robin Ashton, Inspector General 
DD3 2A32; Washington, D.C. 20505 
Main Phone Number: (703) 374-8050 
Hotline Number: (703) 482-9500 
URL: https://www.cia.gov/index.html 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/architect-capitol
http://www.aoc.gov/office-inspector-general-oig
https://twitter.com/AocOig
https://www.ignet.gov/content/central-intelligence-agency
https://www.cia.gov/index.html
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Committee for Purchase From People Who Are Blind or Severely 
Disabled (AbilityOne Program) 
Stefania Pozzi Porter, Acting Inspector General 

Main Phone Number: (703) 603-2124 
Hotline Number: (844) 496-1536 
Hotline Email: Hotline@oig.abilityone.gov 
URL: AbilityOne.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/committee-purchase-people-who-are-blind-or-severely-disabled-abilityone-program
https://www.ignet.gov/content/committee-purchase-people-who-are-blind-or-severely-disabled-abilityone-program
mailto:Hotline@oig.abilityone.gov
http://www.abilityone.gov/commission/oig.html
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Commodity Futures Trading Commission 

A. Roy Lavik, Inspector General
Three Lafayette Centre; 1155 21st Street, N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20581 
Main Phone Number: (202) 418-5110 

Hotline Email: oig@cftc.gov 
URL: http://www.cftc.gov/About/OfficeoftheInspectorGeneral/index.htm 

Consumer Product Safety Commission 

Christopher W. Dentel, Inspector General 
4330 East West Highway; Bethesda, MD 20814-4408 
Main Phone Number: (301) 504-7905 
Hotline Number: (301) 504-7906 
URL: https://oig.cpsc.gov 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/commodity-futures-trading-commission
mailto:oig@cftc.gov
http://www.cftc.gov/About/OfficeoftheInspectorGeneral/index.htm
https://www.ignet.gov/content/consumer-product-safety-commission
https://oig.cpsc.gov/
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Corporation for Public Broadcasting 

Kimberly A. Howell,Inspector General 
401 Ninth Street, N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20004 
Main Phone Number: (202) 879-9604 
Hotline Number: (800) 599-2170 

https://cpboig.oversight.gov 

Defense Intelligence Agency 

Kristi Waschull, Inspector General 
6000 MacDill Blvd., JBAB; Washington, DC 20340 
Main Phone Number: (202) 231-1010 
Hotline Number: (202) 231-1000 
Hotline Email: ig_hotline@dodiis.mil 
URL: http://www.dia.mil/about/OfficeoftheInspectorGeneral.aspx 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/corporation-public-broadcasting
https://cpboig.oversight.gov/
https://www.ignet.gov/content/defense-intelligence-agency
mailto:ig_hotline@dodiis.mil
http://www.dia.mil/about/OfficeoftheInspectorGeneral.aspx
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Denali Commission 

Roderick H. Fillinger, Inspector General 
510 L Street, Suite 410, Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main Phone Number: (907) 301-6446 
Hotline Number: 907-271-3500 

https://www.denali.gov/office-of-inspector-general/ 

Department of Agriculture 

The Honorable Phyllis Fong, Inspector General 
12th and Independence Avenue, S.W.; Room 117-W, Washington, D.C. 20250 
Main Phone Number: (202) 720-8001 
Hotline Number: (800) 424-9121 
Hotline Number: (202) 690-1622 
Hotline Number: Hearing Impaired: (202) 690-1202 
URL: http://www.usda.gov/oig/index.htm 
Twitter 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/denali-commission
https://www.denali.gov/office-of-inspector-general/
https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-agriculture
http://www.usda.gov/oig/index.htm
https://twitter.com/OIGUSDA
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Department of Commerce 

The Honorable Peggy Gustafson, Inspector General 
14th and Constitution Avenue, N.W.; HCHB 7898-C; Washington, D.C. 20230 
Main Phone Number: (202) 482-4661 
Hotline Number: (800) 424-5197 
URL: http://www.oig.doc.gov 
Twitter, Facebook 

Department of Defense 

The Honorable Sean O’Donnell, Acting Inspector General 
4800 Mark Center Drive; Alexandria, VA 22350-1500 
Main Phone Number: (703) 604-8300 
Hotline Number: (800) 424-9098 
Hotline Website: Hotline 
URL: Hotline Website 
Twitter, LinkedIn 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-commerce
http://www.oig.doc.gov/
https://twitter.com/CommerceOIG
http://www.facebook.com/CommerceOIG
https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-defense
https://www.dodig.mil/Components/Administrative-Investigations/DoD-Hotline/
http://www.dodig.mil/hotline
https://twitter.com/dod_ig
http://www.linkedin.com/company/dod-inspector-general
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Department of Education 
 

The Honorable Sandra Bruce, Inspector General 
550 12th Street, S.W.; Washington, D.C. 20024 
Main Phone Number: (202) 245-6900 
Hotline Number: (800) 647-8733 
Hotline Website: https://OIGHotline.ed.gov 

https://www.ed.gov/oig 
Twitter, Facebook 

 

 
Department of Energy 

 
The Honorable Teri L. Donaldson, Inspector General 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.; Washington, D.C. 20585 
Main Phone Number: (202) 586-4393 
Hotline Number: (800) 541-1625 
Hotline Number: (202) 586-4073 
Hotline Email: ighotline@hq.doe.gov 
URL: http://energy.gov/ig/office-inspector-general 
Twitter 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-education
https://oighotline.ed.gov/
https://www.ed.gov/oig
https://twitter.com/%23!/EducationOIG
https://www.facebook.com/EducationOIG
https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-energy
mailto:ighotline@hq.doe.gov
http://energy.gov/ig/office-inspector-general
https://twitter.com/EnergyOIG
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Department of Health and Human Services 
 

Christi Grimm, Acting Inspector General 
330 Independence Avenue, S.W.; Washington, D.C. 20201 
Main Phone Number: (202) 619-3148 
Hotline Number: (800) 447-8477 
Hotline Number: HOTLINE: https://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/report-fraud/index.asp 
URL: http://oig.hhs.gov/ 
Twitter, YouTube 

 

 
Department of Homeland Security 

 
The Honorable Joseph Cuffari, Inspector General 
245 Murray Dr.; Building 410; Washington, DC 20528 
Main Phone Number: (202) 981-6000 
Hotline Number: (800) 323-8603 
Hotline Number: Disaster Fraud Hotline: (866) 720-5721 
URL: http://www.oig.dhs.gov 
Twitter 

 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-health-and-human-services
http://oig.hhs.gov/
https://twitter.com/OIGatHHS
http://www.youtube.com/OIGatHHS
https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-homeland-security
http://www.oig.dhs.gov/
https://twitter.com/dhsoig
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Department of Housing and Urban Development 
 

The Honorable Rae Oliver Davis, Inspector General 
451 7th Street S.W.; Washington, D.C. 20410 
Main Phone Number: (202) 708-0430 
Hotline Number: (800) 347-3735 
Hotline Number: (202) 708-4200 
Hotline Email: hotline@hudoig.gov 
URL: http://www.hudoig.gov/ 
Twitter, Facebook 

 
 
Department of Justice 

 
The Honorable Michael E. Horowitz, Inspector General 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20530 
Main Phone Number: (202) 514-3435 
Hotline Number: (800) 869-4499 
URL: https://oig.justice.gov/ 
Twitter, YouTube 

 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-housing-and-urban-development
mailto:hotline@hudoig.gov
http://www.hudoig.gov/
https://twitter.com/HUDOIG
https://www.facebook.com/pages/HUD-OIG/353308594697514
https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-justice
https://oig.justice.gov/
https://twitter.com/JusticeOIG
https://www.youtube.com/JusticeOIG
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Department of Labor 

The Honorable Larry D. Turner, Inspector General 
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.; Room S5502, Washington, D.C. 20210 
Main Phone Number: (202) 693-5100 
Hotline Number: (800) 347-3756 
Hotline Number: (202) 693-6999 
URL: http://www.oig.dol.gov/ 
Twitter 

Department of State 

Diana Shaw, Acting Inspector General 
Office of the Inspector General Hotline, PO Box 9778, Arlington, VA 22209 
Main Phone Number: (571) 348-0200 
Hotline Number: (800) 409-9926 
Hotline Number: (202) 647-3320 
URL: https://www.stateoig.gov 
Twitter, Facebook 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-labor
http://www.oig.dol.gov/
https://twitter.com/DOLOIG
https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-state
https://www.stateoig.gov/
https://twitter.com/StateOIG
https://www.facebook.com/StateOIG
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Department of the Interior 

The Honorable Mark Lee Greenblatt, Inspector General 
1849 C Street, N.W.; Mail Stop 4428; Washington, D.C. 20240 
Main Phone Number: (202) 208-5745 
Hotline Number: (800) 424-5081 
URL: https://www.doioig.gov/ 
Twitter 

Department of the Treasury 

Richard Delmar, Deputy Inspector General 

Hotline Number: (800) 359-3898 
URL: http://www.treasury.gov/about/organizational-structure/ig/Pages/default.aspx 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-interior
https://www.doioig.gov/
https://twitter.com/doioig
https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-treasury
http://www.treasury.gov/about/organizational-structure/ig/Pages/default.aspx
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Department of Transportation 

Eric J. Soskin, Inspector General 
1200 New Jersey Ave, SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 
Main Phone Number: (202) 366-1959 
Hotline Number: (800) 424-9071 
Hotline Email: hotline@oig.dot.gov 
URL: https://www.oig.dot.gov/ 
Twitter 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

The Honorable Michael J. Missal, Inspector General 
810 Vermont Avenue, N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20420 

https://www.va.gov/oig/ 
Twitter, Linked in 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-transportation
mailto:hotline@oig.dot.gov
https://www.oig.dot.gov/
https://twitter.com/dotinspectorgen
https://www.ignet.gov/content/department-veterans-affairs
https://www.va.gov/oig/
https://twitter.com/VetAffairsOIG
https://www.linkedin.com/company/department-of-veterans-affairs-office-of-inspector-general/
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Election Assistance Commission, U.S. 
 

Brianna Schletz, Inspector General 
633 3rd Street, NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20001 
Main Phone Number: (301) 734-3104 
Hotline Number: (866) 552-0004 
URL: http://www.eac.gov/inspector_general 

 

 
Environmental Protection Agency 

 
The Honorable Sean W. O’Donnell, Inspector General 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Mail Code: 2410T Washington, D.C. 20460-0001 
Main Phone Number: (202) 566-0847 
Hotline Number: (888) 546-8740 

 
URL: https://www.epa.gov/office-inspector-general 
Twitter 

 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/election-assistance-commission-us
http://www.eac.gov/inspector_general
https://www.ignet.gov/content/environmental-protection-agency
https://www.epa.gov/office-inspector-general
https://twitter.com/EPAoig
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Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 

Milton Mayo, Inspector General 
131 M Street, N.E., Suite 6NE23M, Washington, D.C. 20507 
Main Phone Number: (202) 663-4327 
Hotline Number: (800) 849-4230 
Hotline Number: FAX: (202) 221-7781 
URL: https://oig.eeoc.gov/ 

Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Jennifer Fain, Acting Inspector General 

Hotline Number: (888) 644-3946 
Hotline Email: ighotline@exim.gov 
URL: https://www.exim.gov/about/oig 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/equal-employment-opportunity-commission
https://oig.eeoc.gov/
https://www.ignet.gov/content/export-import-bank-united-states
mailto:ighotline@exim.gov
https://www.exim.gov/about/oig
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Farm Credit Administration 

Wendy Laguarda, Inspector General 
1501 Farm Credit Drive; McLean, VA 22102 
Main Phone Number: (703) 883-4030 
Hotline Number: (800) 437-7322 
Hotline Number: (703) 883-4316 
Hotline Email: fca-ig-hotline@rcn.com 
URL: http://www.fca.gov/home/inspector.html 

Federal Communications Commission 

David L. Hunt, Inspector General 
445 12th St, SW; Room 2-C762; Washington, D.C. 20554 
Main Phone Number: (202) 418-0470 
Hotline Number: (888) 863-2244 
Hotline Number: (202) 418-0473 
Hotline Email: hotline@fcc.gov 
URL: https://www.fcc.gov/inspector-general 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/farm-credit-administration
mailto:fca-ig-hotline@rcn.com
http://www.fca.gov/home/inspector.html
https://www.ignet.gov/content/federal-communications-commission
mailto:hotline@fcc.gov
https://www.fcc.gov/inspector-general
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Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
 

The Honorable Jay Lerner, Inspector General 
3501 Fairfax Drive; Arlington, VA 22226 
Main Phone Number: (703) 562-2035 
Hotline Number: (800) 964-3342 
Hotline Website: https://www.fdicoig.gov/oig-hotline 
URL: http://www.fdicoig.gov/ 

 
 

 

Federal Election Commission 
 

Christopher Skinner, Inspector General 
1050 First Street, NE, Suite 1010 Washington, DC 20463 
Main Phone Number: (202) 694-1015 

 
URL: FEC OIG Website 
URL: Hotline Portal 

 
 
 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/federal-deposit-insurance-corporation
https://www.fdicoig.gov/oig-hotline
http://www.fdicoig.gov/
https://www.ignet.gov/content/federal-election-commission
https://www.fec.gov/office-inspector-general/
https://fecoig.ains.com/
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Federal Housing Finance Agency 
 

The Honorable Phyllis Fong, Acting Inspector General 
400 7th Street, S.W., Suite 3.201, Washington, D.C. 20024 
Main Phone Number: (202) 730-0881 
Hotline Number: (800) 793-7724 
URL: http://fhfaoig.gov/ 
Hotline Webform 

 
 
Federal Labor Relations Authority 

 
Dana Rooney, Inspector General 
1400 K, N.W.; Room 250; Washington, D.C. 20424 
Main Phone Number: (202) 218-7744 
Hotline Number: (800) 331-3572 
URL: http://www.flra.gov/OIG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/federal-housing-finance-agency
http://fhfaoig.gov/
http://www.fhfaoig.gov/ReportFraud
https://www.ignet.gov/content/federal-labor-relations-authority
http://www.flra.gov/OIG
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Federal Maritime Commission 

Jon Hatfield, Inspector General 
800 North Capitol Street, N.W.; Room 1054, Washington, D.C. 20573 
Main Phone Number: (202) 523-5863 
Hotline Number: (202) 523-5865 
Hotline Email: oig@fmc.gov 
URL: https://www.fmc.gov/about-the-fmc/bureaus-offices/office-of-inspector-general 

Federal Trade Commission 

Andrew Katsaros, Inspector General 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.; Mail Drop 5206; Washington, D.C. 20580 
Main Phone Number: (202) 326-3527 
Hotline Number: (202) 326-2800 

oig@ftc.gov 
http://www.ftc.gov/about-ftc/office-inspector-general 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/federal-maritime-commission
mailto:oig@fmc.gov
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General Services Administration 

The Honorable Carol Fortine Ochoa, Inspector General 
18th and F Streets, N.W.; Room 5340, Washington, D.C. 20405 
Main Phone Number: (202) 501-0450 
Hotline Number: (800) 424-5210 
Hotline Number: (202) 501-1780 
Hotline Email: fraudnet@gsaig.gov 
URL: http://www.gsaig.gov 
Twitter 

Government Accountability Office 

Mary Mohiyuddin, Acting Inspector General 
441 G Street, N.W.; Room 1808, Washington, D.C. 20548 
Main Phone Number: (202) 512-5748 
Hotline Number: (866) 680-7963 
Hotline Website: http://www.oig.alertline.com/ 
URL: https://www.gao.gov/ig/ 
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Government Publishing Office 
 

Michael P. Leary, Inspector General 
North Capitol and H Streets, N.W.; Stop:IG, Washington, D.C. 20401 
Main Phone Number: (202) 512-0039 
Hotline Number: (800) 743-7574 
Hotline Email: gpoighotline@gpo.gov 
URL: http://www.gpo.gov/oig/ 

 
 
 

Integrity Committee, Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity 
and Efficiency 

 

Kevin H. Winters, Inspector General, Amtrak; Chair of the Integrity 
Committee 
URL: Webpage 
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Legal Services Corporation 
 

Jeffrey E. Schanz, Inspector General 
3333 K Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20007 
Main Phone Number: (202) 295-1660 
Hotline Number: (800) 678-8868 
Hotline Number: (202) 295-1670 
Hotline Email: hotline@oig.lsc.gov 
URL: http://www.oig.lsc.gov/ 

 

 
Library of Congress 

 
Kimberly Byrd, CPA, Acting Inspector General 
101 Independence Ave, SE, Washington, D.C. 20540 
Main Phone Number: (202) 707-6314 
Hotline Number: (202) 707-6306 
URL: http://www.loc.gov/index.html 
Hotline Webform 
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National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
 

The Honorable Paul K. Martin, Inspector General 
300 E Street, S.W.; Code W, Room 8V39, Washington, D.C. 20546 
Main Phone Number: (202) 358-1220 
Hotline Number: (800) 424-9183 
URL: http://oig.nasa.gov/ 
Twitter, Facebook 

 
 
National Archives 

 
Brett Baker, Inspector General 
8601 Adelphi Road; College Park, MD 20740-6001 
Main Phone Number: (301) 837-3000 
Hotline Number: (800) 786-2551 
Hotline Number: (301) 837-3500 
Hotline Email: oig.hotline@nara.gov 
URL: http://www.archives.gov/oig/ 
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National Credit Union Administration 

James Hagen, Inspector General 
1775 Duke Street; Alexandria, VA 22314-3428 
Main Phone Number: (703) 518-6350 
Hotline Number: (703) 518-6357 
Hotline Number: (800) 778-4806 
Hotline Email: oigmail@ncua.gov 
URL: http://www.ncua.gov 

National Endowment for the Arts 

Ronald Stith, Inspector General 
400 7th Street, SW Washington, DC 20024 
Main Phone Number: (202) 682-5402 
Hotline Number: (877) 535-7448 
Hotline Number: (202) 682-5479 
Hotline Email: oig@arts.gov 
URL: http://arts.gov/oig 
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National Endowment for the Humanities 

Laura Davis, Inspector General 
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.; Room 419, Washington, D.C. 20600 
Main Phone Number: (202) 606-8350 
Hotline Number: (877) 786-7598 
URL: http://www.neh.gov/about/oig 

National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency 

Cardell Richardson, Inspector General 
Mail Stop N-75, 7500 GEOINT Drive; Springfield, VA 22150 
Hotline Number: 1-800-380-7729 
Hotline Email: IG@nga.mil 
URL: https://www.nga.mil/resources/Inspector_General_.html 
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National Labor Relations Board 

David Berry, Inspector General 
1015 Half Street, SE, Room 5060, Washington, DC 20570 
Main Phone Number: (202) 273-1960 
Hotline Number: (800) 736-2983 
Hotline Email: oighotline@nlrb.gov 
URL: https://www.nlrb.gov 

National Reconnaissance Office 

The Honorable Susan S. Gibson, Inspector General 
14675 Lee Road; Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 
Main Phone Number: (703) 808-1830 
Hotline Number: (703) 808-1644 
Hotline Email: nro_oig@nro.mil 
URL: https://www.nro.gov/About-NRO/Offices/Office-of-Inspector-General/ 
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National Science Foundation 
 

Allison Lerner, Inspector General 
2415 Eisenhower Avenue, Alexandria, Virginia 22314 
Main Phone Number: (703) 292-7100 
Hotline Number: (800) 428-2189 
Hotline Email: oig@nsf.gov 
URL: https://oig.nsf.gov 

 

 
National Security Agency 

 
The Honorable Robert P. Storch, Inspector General 
9800 Savage Road, Suite 6247; Fort Meade, MD 20755 
Hotline Email: ighotline@nsa.gov 
URL: https://oig.nsa.gov 
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Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

The Honorable Robert Feitel, Inspector General 
11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852 
Main Phone Number: (301) 415-5930 
Hotline Number: (800) 233-3497 
Hotline Number: Hearing Impaired: (800) 270-2787 
URL: http://www.nrc.gov/insp-gen.html 

Office of Personnel Management 

Norbert Vint, Deputy Inspector General Performing the Duties of the Inspector 
General 
1900 E Street, N.W.; Room 6400, Washington, D.C. 20415 
Main Phone Number: (202) 606-1200 
Hotline Number: 877-499-7295 
Hotline Email: oighotline@opm.gov 
URL: https://www.opm.gov/our-inspector-general/ 
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Office of the Inspector General of the Intelligence Community 
 

The Honorable Thomas A. Monheim, Inspector General 
Reston 3 room E220, Washington DC, 20511 
Main Phone Number: (571) 204-8149 
Hotline Number: (855) 731-3260 
URL: http://www.dni.gov/index.php 

 
 

 

Peace Corps 
 

Kathy A. Buller, Inspector General 
1111 20th Street, N.W.; Washington, DC 20526 
Main Phone Number: (202) 692-2900 
Hotline Number: (800) 233-5874 
Hotline Number: (202) 692-2915 
Hotline Email: oig@peacecorpsoig.gov 
URL: http://www.peacecorps.gov/about/inspgen/ 
Twitter 
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Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation 

Nick Novak, Inspector General 
1200 K Street, N.W.; Suite 480; Washington, D.C. 20005 
Main Phone Number: (202) 326-4030 
Hotline Number: (800) 303-9737 
Hotline Email: HOTLINE@PBGC.GOV 
URL: http://oig.pbgc.gov/ 

Postal Regulatory Commission 

Jack Callender, Inspector General 
901 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 250E, Washington DC 20001 
Main Phone Number: (202) 789-6817 
Hotline Number: (202) 789-6817 
Hotline Email: prc-ig@prc.gov 
URL: https://www.prc.gov/oig 
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Railroad Retirement Board 
 

The Honorable Martin J. Dickman, Inspector General 
844 North Rush Street; Room 450, Chicago, Illinois 60611 
Main Phone Number: (312) 751-4690 
Hotline Number: (800) 772-4258 
Hotline Email: hotline@oig.rrb.gov 
URL: https://www.rrb.gov/OurAgency/InspectorGeneral 

 
 
 

 

Securities and Exchange Commission 
 

Carl Hoecker, Inspector General 
100 F Street, N.E.; Washington, D.C. 20549 
Main Phone Number: (202) 551-6061 
Hotline Number: (833) 732-6441 
URL: https://www.sec.gov/oig 
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Small Business Administration 

The Honorable Hannibal Ware, Inspector General 
409 3rd Street, S.W.; 7th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20416 
Main Phone Number: (202) 205-6586 
Hotline Number: (800) 767-0385 
URL: http://www.sba.gov/office-of-inspector-general 

Smithsonian Institution 

Cathy Helm, Inspector General 
MRC 524; PO Box 37012; Washington, D.C. 20013-0712 
Main Phone Number: (202) 633-7050 
Hotline Number: (202) 252-0321 
Hotline Email: oighotline@oig.si.edu 
URL: https://www.si.edu/oig 
Twitter 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/small-business-administration
http://www.sba.gov/office-of-inspector-general
https://www.ignet.gov/content/smithsonian-institution
mailto:oighotline@oig.si.edu
https://oig.si.edu/
https://twitter.com/SmithsonianOIG


UNCLASSIDIED 

PAGE 39 OF 44 

 

 

 
MILITARY WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION ACT COMMUNICATION 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Social Security Administration 
 

The Honorable Gail S. Ennis, Inspector General 
6401 Security Boulevard; Suite 300, Baltimore, MD 21235 
Main Phone Number: (410) 965-2905 
Hotline Number: (800) 269-0271 
Hotline Number: Hearing Impaired: (866) 501-2101 
URL: http://oig.ssa.gov/ 
Twitter, Facebook, YouTube 

 

 
Special Inspector General for Afghanistan Reconstruction 

 
John F. Sopko, Special Inspector General 
2530 Crystal Drive; Arlington, VA 22202-4704 
Main Phone Number: (703) 545-6000 
Hotline Number: (866) 329-8893 
Hotline Email: sigar.hotline@mail.mil 
URL: http://www.sigar.mil/hotline 
Twitter, Facebook, YouTube, Flickr 
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Special Inspector General for Pandemic Recovery 

The Honorable Brian D. Miller, Inspector General 
2051 Jamieson Avenue, Suite 600, Alexandria, VA 22314 
Hotline Number: (202) 927-7899 
Hotline Email: hotline@sigpr.gov 
URL: https://www.sigpr.gov/ 

Special Inspector General for the Troubled Asset Relief Program 

The Honorable Christy Goldsmith Romero, Special Inspector General 
1801 L Street, NW; Washington, DC 20220 
Main Phone Number: (202) 622-1419 
Hotline Number: (877) 744-2009 
Hotline Email: sigtarp.hotline@do.treas.gov 
URL: http://www.sigtarp.gov/Pages/home.aspx 
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Tennessee Valley Authority 

Jill Matthews, Deputy Inspector General Performing the Duties of the Inspector 
General 
400 West Summit Hill Drive; Knoxville, TN 37902-1499 
Main Phone Number: (865) 633-7300 
Hotline Number: (855) 882-8585 
URL: http://oig.tva.gov/ 

Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration 

The Honorable J. Russell George, Inspector General 
1401 H Street, NW; Suite 469; Washington, D.C. 20005 
Main Phone Number: (202) 622-6500 
Hotline Number: (800) 366-4484 
URL: http://www.treasury.gov/tigta/ 
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U.S. Capitol Police 

Michael A. Bolton, Inspector General 
119 D Street, NE; Washington, D.C. 20003 
Main Phone Number: (202) 593-4800 
Hotline Number: (866) 906-2446 
Hotline Email: OIG@uscp.gov 
URL: https://www.uscp.gov/the-department/office-inspector-general 

U.S. International Development Finance Corporation 

Anthony “Tony” Zakel, Inspector General 
1100 New York Ave NW, Washington, DC 20527 
Main Phone Number: (202) 408-6246 
Hotline Number: (202) 408-6246 
URL: https://www.dfc.gov/ 
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U.S. International Trade Commission 

Rashmi Bartlett, Inspector General 
500 E Street S.W.; Room 515, Washington, D.C. 20436 
Main Phone Number: (202) 205-2210 
Hotline Number: (800) 358-8530 
URL: https://www.usitc.gov/oig.htm 

U.S. Postal Service 

Tammy L. Whitcomb, Inspector General 
1735 North Lynn Street; Arlington, VA 22209-2005 
Main Phone Number: (703) 248-2300 
Hotline Number: (888) 877-7644 
Hotline Email: hotline@uspsoig.gov 
URL: www.uspsoig.gov 
Twitter, Facebook, Blog, Audit Projects 

UNCLASSIFIED 

https://www.ignet.gov/content/us-international-trade-commission
https://www.usitc.gov/oig.htm
https://www.ignet.gov/content/us-postal-service
mailto:hotline@uspsoig.gov
http://www.uspsoig.gov/
https://twitter.com/oigusps
https://www.facebook.com/oig.usps
https://uspsoig.gov/blog
https://uspsoig.gov/audit-projects


UNCLASSIFIED 

PAGE 44 OF 44 

MILITARY WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION ACT COMMUNICATION 

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA, I AM AN EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, DEPARTMENT OF 
DEFENSE. I AM A US ARMY SPECIAL OPERATIONS-DELTA FORCE NATIONAL NUCLEAR 
SECURITY OFFICER. I AM A MEMBER IN GOOD STANDING OF THE NATIONAL 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SECURITY WORKING GROUP, COMMITTEE ON NATIONAL 
SECURITY SYSTEMS.  I AM ASSIGNED TO THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE. 
I HAVE PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE OF THE FACTS STATED HEREIN. THAT THE FOREGOING 
DOCUMENT IS TRUE AND CORRECT, TO THE   BEST   OF   MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, 
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 28 U.S.C. SECTION 1746. EXECUTED ON 
3/7/2022. 

 /s/ WILLIAM MAVERICK WINSLOW AC 56     
US ARMY SPECIAL OPERATIONS-DELTA FORCE 
DEFENSE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
COMMITTEE ON NATIONAL SECURITY SYSTEMS
DEFENSE SECURITY SERVICE
williamwinslow@deltaforce12333.army 
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